From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 03 September 2010 13:52

To: Richard Jeffrey; David Mackay; rush_aj @l S cven Bell

Cc: Glover, Joanne

Subject: Fw: Edinburgh Tram Network Project - SDS Provider Agreement dated 19 Sept. 2005

Received this from Steve Reynolds.
Possibly the inclusion of Prohibited Act, wrongful interference and collusion has prompted this reply.

Whatever the reason, a meeting is suggested. More to the point a meeting once you have seen the agreement would
be appropriate.

Let me know how/if you would like me to reply.

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)
M: +44 (0)
F: +44 (0)

From: Reynolds, Steve <ReynoldsS@pbworld.com>

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Sent: Fri Sep 03 12:59:07 2010

Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram Network Project - SDS Provider Agreement dated 19 Sept. 2005

Andrew

Thank you for this advance notification of the letter to be sent to us by DLA Piper Scotland LLP. Please accept this
email as acknowledgment of receipt. On first reading you have sought to broaden the range of subject matter in
comparison with earlier correspondence between us, to the extent that once we have composed a considered
response we believe it would be beneficial from the project viewpoint that a meeting be convened between our
parties with a view to clarifying our positions.

Regards — Stephen Reynolds

Stephen C Reynolds
BSc CEng MIEE
Project Director

Parsons Brinckerhoff

Manchester Technology Centre, Oxford Road, Manchester M1 7ED, UK
44-(EEEE obilc 44- N -« 44-(0)161-200-5001
reynoldss@pbworld.com; www.pbworld.com/ea

From: De Vos, Christa [mailto:Christa.DeVos@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fitchie, Andrew
Sent: 02 September 2010 15:13

To: Reynolds, Steve

Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network Project - SDS Provider Agreement dated 19 Sept. 2005

Steve,
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Attached is our letter of today, which is in the post to you.

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew S. Fitchie

Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)
M: +44 (0
F: +44 (0)

% Please consider the environment before printing my email
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law
Society of Scotland and is a member of DL A Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which
are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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